

Résumé

1672 Glenforest Blvd.
Peterborough, ON K9K 2L5
tel: 705.745.8370
cell: 647.519.5571
email: StephanieWrightDesign@gmail.com

Stephanie Wright

SUMMARY

I am a creative individual with a passion for design. I thoroughly enjoy the creative process and collaborating with others. I have the ability to identify, evaluate and develop smart and innovative ideas.

With an Ontario College Advanced Diploma in Graphic Design from Durham College and professional graphic design experience I look forward to applying and expanding my knowledge with your organization.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MMM Group Limited,
Thornhill, ON – April 2010 to present

Intermediate Graphic Designer

- Concept design for proposals, report covers, annual reports, presentations, presentation boards, newsletters, advertisements and branding/re-branding.

Redstone Media Group Inc.,
Peterborough, ON – July 2005 to July 2009

Senior Graphic Designer

- Editorial Design for four different industry leading publications (Animal Wellness Magazine, Equine Wellness Magazine, Feline Wellness Magazine and the Pet Food Report);
- Creatively developed all in-house marketing materials, including flyers, business cards, in-house advertisements, gift certificates, subscription cards, banners, postcards, digital magazines;
- Product photography and close cropping;
- Worked with a variety of clientele to design advertisements to meet their marketing needs;
- Requested quotes for various print projects and maintained organization of design files.

Point of View Visual Communications Inc.,
Peterborough, ON – January 2005 to April 2005

Design Intern

- Researched and designed various company identities, publication advertisements, information sheets.
- Supported Senior Designers by scanning images, close cropping, organizing files and other office materials.

Résumé

1672 Glenforest Blvd.
Peterborough, ON K9K 2L5
tel: 705.745.8370
cell: 647.519.5571
email: StephanieWrightDesign@gmail.com

Stephanie Wright

FREELANCE EXPERIENCE

Natural Horse Talk – 2007 to present
Catalog and Advertisement design, signage and banners for tradeshow and identity design for Canine-Spirit.

Delish Goodies – January 2010
Identity design.

Habitat for Humanity Peterborough – July 2008 to September 2008
Newspaper advertisement, store signage, standard text updates for an existing brochure and poster.

Clay For All – July 2008
Created a logo to brand the company.

Walter Badet – February 2008
Created a logo to brand the company.

BrownSugar Treats – May 2007
Identity design, website and company brochure.

EDUCATION

Durham College, Oshawa, ON – September 2002 to April 2005
Ontario College Advanced Diploma in Graphic Design

DESIGN SKILLS

Advertising, brochures, editorial, illustration, large displays, logo/identity, packaging, photography and website.

TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE

Proficient in:
Adobe Creative Suite – InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, Acrobat and Microsoft Office.

Familiar with:
Quark Xpress, Adobe Pagemaker and Adobe ImageReady.